TOWN OF SAN ANSELMO
STAFF REPORT
November 7, 2012

For the Meeting of November 13, 2012

TO: Town Council

FROM: Sean Condry, Public Works Director
Megan Acevedo, Deputy Town Attorney

SUBJECT: Resolution of Intent to Abandon a Portion of a Public Right-of-Way
Adjacent to 39 Madera Avenue in San Anselmo

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Council consider adopting the Resolution of Intent to
Abandon a portion of the right-of-way adjacent to 39 Madera Avenue in San
Anselmo.

BACKGROUND:
Legal Framework

State law provides the exclusive method by which a street or public right-of-way’,
can be abandoned.? The Public Streets, Highways, and Service Easements
Vacation Law spells out the requisite procedures. (Sts. & Hy. Code §§ 8300-
8363.)

To initiate this process, the Town Council adopts a Resolution of Intent to
Abandon a street, which sets a date for a public hearing on the abandonment.
(Str. & Hy. Code § 8320.) Information contained in the Resolution of Intent to
Abandon, including the hearing time and date, is posted along the street to be
vacated and published in the newspaper for at least two weeks prior to the
hearing. (Sts. & Hy. Code §§ 8322, 8323.) Before the hearing, the Planning

! Under state law, "Street" and "highway" include all or part of, or any right in, a state highway or
other public highway, road, street, avenue, alley, lane, driveway, place, court, trail, or other public
right-of-way or easement, or purported public street or highway, and rights connected therewith,
including, but not limited to, restrictions of access or abutters' rights, sloping easements, or other
incidents to a street or highway. (Str. & H. Code § 8308.)

2 Zack's, Inc. v. City of Sausalito (2008) 165 Cal. App. 4th 1163, 1186, see also, County of San
Diego v. California Water & Tel. Co., (1947) 30 Cal. 2d 817, 823.
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